



Stonehouse History Group
Annual General Meeting May 13th 2020
Online via email and the website



Membership fees are due in May for the year 2020/21.

Membership costs £5 per person per year and entitles you to

- Reduced entrance of £1 to meetings (£2 non-members)
- Reduced cost of one copy of the SHG Journal

If you have already filled in a Membership/Consent Form you need not fill it in again unless you wish to change any of your details. If you wish to become a member please fill in a Membership/Consent Form available on our website.

We will not be able to collect membership fees as normal in May 2020. At the moment we propose to collect them at the first meeting we are able to hold. However we will review this depending on how far in the future this may be.

Paperwork for the AGM will be sent to all members on our mailing list.

It will also be available on our website www.stonehousehistorygroup.org.uk

Please respond to the secretary walkeravsj@aol.com by May 12th 2020 if you have any comments, questions or suggestions.

[Agenda May 13th 2020](#)

[Minutes of the AGM May 8th 2019](#)

[Annual Report 2019/20](#)

[Accounts Balance Sheet 2019/20 \(checked by Simon Lewis\)](#)

[Treasurer's Report 2019/20](#)

[Election of officers and committee for 2020/21](#)

The Committee in 2019/20 was:

Chairman – Jim Dickson

Vice-Chair and Facebook Manager – Shirley Dicker

Secretary and Website Manager– Vicki Walker

Treasurer – Andrew Walker

Committee members –David Bowker-Praed, Jane Gulliford, Janet Hudson, Rich White, Colin Wood

The committee consists of a maximum number of 9 members, including officers, who need to be re-elected annually.

One of our committee, Colin Wood, has decided not to stand for the committee this year due to other commitments. We would like to thank Colin for his support since the Group began.

All other members of the committee are willing to stand again. So there is one space on the committee. We have one nomination at the moment. Other nominations for committee members should be sent to the secretary walkeravsj@aol.com by May 12th 2020.

All officers are willing to stand again. Other nominations for officers should be sent to the secretary by May 12th 2020.

On May 13th the secretary will notify members of any nominations received. We will then be asking members to elect existing committee members and officers or alternatively to send a vote for other nominations. This is not an ideal situation, so we propose to confirm the election of committee and officers at the next meeting we are able to hold, in order to ensure all members have had the opportunity to contribute.

Volunteers are always welcome to join working groups involved with the Journal, Oral History, Local Walks and Talks, Displays and Website. Please let us know if you would like to help.